
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE:            May 20, 2010  
 
TO:                 County Development Review Committee   
 
FROM:          Jose E. Larrañaga, Commercial Development Case Manager  
 
VIA:               Jack Kolkmeyer, Land Use Administrator 
             Shelley Cobau, Building and Development Services Manager 

 Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor 
 

FILE REF:    CDRC Case # S/PDP 07-5101 Santa Fe Metro Center 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Paul Parker, Applicant, Jim Seibert, Agent, Request Approval Of Preliminary Plat To Allow 
Twelve Industrial/Warehouse Lots On Nineteen Acres And Preliminary Development Plan 
Approval For The Nineteen Acre Site.  
 
The Property Is Located On The East Frontage Road, Within Section 26, Township 16 North, 
Range 8 East, (Commission District 5). 
 
SUMMARY:
                                                                                                                                                                                    
This case is being tabled from the CDRC Agenda, at the request of the Applicant, so that the 
Applicant can resolve issues which have arisen, with current tenants, within the business park 
(table letter attached). 
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